

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Fourth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

THE KNOWLTON AND MCLEARY COMPANY
FARMINGTON, MAINE
1969

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
ONE HUNDRED AND FOURTH LEGISLATURE
1969

Sagadahoc, ~~\$4,000~~ \$3,250 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$2,500~~ \$3,250 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$2,500 thereafter,

Somerset, \$5,500 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$4,500~~ \$5,500 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$4,500 thereafter,

Waldo, ~~\$2,500~~ \$1,500 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$2,500~~ \$1,500 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$1,500 thereafter,

Washington, ~~\$5,000~~ \$2,500 for the year ~~1967~~ 1969 and ~~\$5,000~~ \$2,500 for the year ~~1968~~ 1970 and \$2,500 thereafter,

York, \$4,000.

The treasurer of each county shall pay to the treasurer of the Law Library Association of his county all money received from persons admitted upon motion to practice in courts of record as attorneys without a certificate from the Board of Examiners of Applicants for Admission to the Bar.

The treasurer of each Law Library Association shall account to the county commissioners of his county for all receipts and disbursements made under this section. **All such receipts and disbursements shall be subject to audit and shall be set forth in the county report.**

Effective October 1, 1969

Chapter 407

AN ACT To Clarify the State Museum Law.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 27, §§ 363 & 364, additional. Title 27 of the Revised Statutes is amended by adding 2 new sections to be numbered 363 and 364, to read as follows:

§ 363. Federal funds

The museum through its commission and director may be an official agency of the State to receive and disburse any funds made available by the Federal Government for programs related to the purposes of the museum.

§ 364. Publication fund

1. **Revolving fund.** There is established within the Maine State Museum a revolving fund for the use of the museum to cover printing and distribution costs for scientific, historical and educational literature and services offered

by the museum for which a charge is made.

2. **Price and rates.** The director is authorized to fix the price and rates at which publications, services or related items may be sold and delivered. The museum shall receive without charge 15% of all such publications for complimentary distribution.

3. **Certain materials.** The director is authorized to purchase, establish the price and sell through the museum sales program pertinent handcraft, educational or publication materials procured from outside sources. Proceeds from such sales shall be utilized to restock materials for resale and support of the publications program as defined in subsection 1.

4. **Income.** Income from sale of publications shall be credited to the revolving fund, to be used as a continuing carrying account to carry out the purposes of subsection 1, or as excepted by the conditions of subsection 3.

Effective October 1, 1969

Chapter 408

AN ACT to Correct Errors and Inconsistencies in the Public Laws Relative to Sea and Shore Fisheries.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 12, § 3651, sub-§ 3, amended. Subsection 3 of section 3651 of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

3. **Compensation.** Their compensation is determined under the Personnel Law and shall not be more than one pay grade below that of the Maine State Police.

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 12, § 4301-B, amended. The first paragraph of section 4301-B of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 59 of the public laws of 1965, is amended to read as follows:

It is unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to buy, sell, **take**, transport or ship marine worms without having a current written license from the commissioner as provided in this section.

Sec. 3. R. S., T. 12, § 4301-B, sub-§§ 1 and 2, amended. Subsections 1 and 2 of section 4301-B of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 59 of the public laws of 1965 and as amended by section 8 of chapter 337 of the public laws of 1967, are further amended to read as follows:

1. **Exception for marine worm digger's licensees, certain consumers and common carriers.** The holder of a current marine worm digger's license pro-